

PROFESSIONAL PROFILE

As an Associate for Blue & Obrecht Realty, Wesley focuses on the leasing and sale of office, flex and industrial properties in the Baltimore Metropolitan Area. His areas of expertise include both landlord and tenant representation.



WESLEY SHIFFLETTE
Leasing & Sales Associate

RELATED EXPERIENCE

Bay Management

Leasing Agent, 2016 - August, 2017

Responsible for marketing residential and multi-family properties for this Baltimore Metro and Washington D.C. based full-service property management company. Provided prompt and courteous service to tenants and follow-up and reporting to owners.

Avenue Real Estate

Leasing Agent, 2015 - 2016

Developed relationships with prospects in the Baltimore area looking to identify and align their business, financial and operational objectives with their real estate requirements. Tenant representation services included strategy development, market analysis, cost of occupancy analysis and lease negotiation. Landlord/owner representation services included optimizing existing tenancy agreements and marketing and showing available properties.

EDUCATION

University of Maryland - College Park

Bachelor of Arts & Sciences, History 2004 - 2008

Severna Park High School - Severna Park, MD

2000 - 2004